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Dear [l

Thank you for speaking to me today and confirming that your representation relates
to the Taymouth Castle development and that it is in relation to Environmental
Impact Assessments. This is in common with another case | am responsible for at
the moment, and | understand that you are content for me to continue to progress
this case and close your representation.

ESS will report on progress with the existing case (case reference IESS.24.021) and
| will let you know when we have done so.

If possible, | would be grateful if you could supply me with any response received
from the office of the Minister for Public Finance, as this may be helpful in the
existing case.

Kind Regards,

!enlor |nves!| allons Officer
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